



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139
TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

December 7, 1987

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 27, the Traffic Department has installed a sign at the intersection of Garden Street and Huron Avenue to notify drivers that the portion of Huron Avenue which leads to Raymond Street is "Not a Thru Street". In addition, the department determined that the increase in truck traffic on Huron Avenue was related to a twisted sign on Fresh Pond Parkway which is intended to direct trucks away from that street. That sign has recently been fixed and should eliminate trucks travelling in that direction.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over a horizontal line.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mbf

S-7/3

Re: response to Awaiting Report Item 27 on
vehicular & truck traffic on Huron Ave. at
Raymond St.

In City Council,

December 7, 1987

*Referred back
to the City manager
on motion of
Councillor Dandry*

12-7-87